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Mastercreation TFS

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: 19 June 2024 15:46
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: VENDORS FROM NAVISION NOT REFLECTING IN SAFAL TO BE UNBLOCKED-VERY URGENT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omakr ji, 
 
Below vendors kindly unblock in safal already existing in navision. 
 
1.PAULO TRAVEL SERVICE  (V0002307) 
MR. SAVIO PEREIRA (M.D)mob: +919822104027 
paulo travel service 
Margao - Goa, 
INDIA. 
ph: 008322703123 
fax:008322701696 
Email: ptsgoa123@yahoo.co.in 
 
2.Namrata Novelty (V0002088) 
Email id:namrata.novelties1993@gmail.com 
pp. Sarmalkar Building, Near John Players, Vaddem, \ 
Vasco Da Gama, Goa 403802 
Mobile:84080 89265 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Cleyton D'costa  
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Purchase Department 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.  
Goa International Airport Dabolim,  
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061 
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com  
www.k-hospitality.com 
 
Office Address 
Shop No 2, 
Umiya Quatro D Block 
Behind Highway Kitchen 
Dabolim Goa-403801 


